
Published and despatched by democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk on Friday, 23 August 2019. 
 01476 406080

Paul Thomas, Interim Chief Executive
www.southkesteven.gov.uk 

    

Tuesday, 3 September 2019 at 7.00 pm
The Granary, Molecey Mill, Stamford Road, West Deeping. 

PE6 9JD

Committee 
Members:

Councillor Judy Stevens (Chairman)
Councillor Hilary Westropp (Vice-Chairman)

Councillor Mrs Pam Bosworth, Councillor Paul Fellows, Councillor Virginia Moran, 
Councillor Mrs Judy Smith and Councillor Jill Thomas

Invited 
Cabinet 

Members

Councillor Matthew Lee, the Leader of the Council
Councillor Helen Goral, the Cabinet Member for Growth

Agenda
1.  Comments from members of the public

To receive comments or views from members of the public at the Committee’s 
discretion.

2.  Membership
The Committee to be notified of any substitute members.

3.  Apologies

4.  Disclosure of Interests
Members are asked to disclose any interests in matters for consideration at the 
meeting.

Culture and Visitor 
Economy Overview 
and Scrutiny 
Committee

mailto:democracy@southkesteven.gov.uk
http://www.southkesteven.gov.uk/
http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgMemberIndex.aspx?bcr=1
https://twitter.com/intent/tweet?text=Meeting%20agenda%20@southkesteven
http://www.linkedin.com/shareArticle?mini=true&url=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1
http://facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=http://moderngov.southkesteven.gov.uk/mgWhatsNew.aspx?bcr=1


5.  Action Notes from the meeting held on 4 June 2019 (Pages 3 - 7)

6.  Updates from the previous meeting

7.  Molecey House and Mill and the Granary change of use to wedding, events, 
civil ceremonies with temporary marquees and associated parking
Graham Magee to give a presentation.

8.  Cultural Strategy - consultation feedback
Presentation from the Head of Arts.

9.  Savoy Cinema Opening - Community Involvement and media coverage

10.  Read Dating - Positive Engagement with Libraries
Members to discuss.

11.  Work Programme
Members to discuss the work programme.

(Pages 9 - 10)

12.  Any other business which the Chairman, by reason of special circumstances 
decides is urgent



Meeting of the
Culture and Visitor 
Economy Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee

Tuesday, 4 June 2019, 7.00 pm

Committee Members present

Councillor Paul Fellows
Councillor Mrs Rosemary Kaberry-Brown
Councillor Virginia Moran

Councillor Mrs Judy Smith
Councillor Judy Stevens (Chairman)
Councillor Jill Thomas

Cabinet Members
Councillor Matthew Lee, The Leader of the Council 

Officers

CEO InvestSK (Steve Bowyer)
Head of Arts (Michael Cross)
Strategic Director Growth (Paul Thomas)
Head of Town Centres (Paul Allen) 
Democratic Officer (Lucy Bonshor)

1. Membership

The Committee were notified that Councillor Judy Smith was substituting for 
Councillor Hilary Westropp and Councillor Kaberry-Brown was substituting for 
Councillor Susan Sandall.

2. Apologies

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Bosworth. 

Councillor Goral, Cabinet Member for Growth also sent her apologies.

3. Disclosure of Interests

None disclosed.

3

Agenda Item 5



2

4. Action Notes from the meeting held on 14 March 2019

The Chairman indicated that the notes from the previous meeting were for 
information only as the majority of Members of the Committee were new and 
no updates would be given.

5. Markets

The Chairman invited the Head of Town Centres to discuss markets.   The 
Head of Town Centres began by referring to the compilation of a Market 
Strategy that encompassed all the four main towns.  He referred to the recent 
successful launch of a new market in Market Deeping on 20 April 2019.   
There were a few snags in relation to parking but these were being 
addressed.     In relation to markets it was not so much the size of the markets 
but the extra money that they draw in to the town centres.  

A comment was made about the location of markets particular in relation to 
Bourne which was a difficult area.

It was noted that markets offered a real attraction to town centres and it was 
how this interacted with the retail offer in the broadest sense, how it could be 
developed and tied in with the regeneration offer.

One Member referred to the Market Deeping market and indicated that the 
retailers she had spoken to had stated how much business had improved.  
She also referred to social media and the impact this could have with over 100 
interactions in relation to the Market Deeping market.  

Reference was made in relation to empty stalls and having people on standby 
which was common with the established market in Stamford.  Work was being 
done to build up a group of people but short notice vacancies were difficult to 
cover and all necessary paperwork needed to be checked.

One Member made a comment in relation to considering a Sunday market in 
Bourne and gave the example of the market held in Stratford upon Avon which 
had specialist stalls and was extremely popular, could something like this be 
looked at for Bourne.  

The Leader of the Council made reference to the decision made two years 
ago to invest in markets, at that time Grantham was disappearing and there 
were concerns about Bourne market.  Work was undertaken on how to 
improve markets and make them fit for the future.  With the launch of the 
market in Market Deeping all four towns now had a market and it was how 
these could be developed.  The markets were subsidised by the Council and it 
was how this subsidy was measured in relation to economic impact, looking at 
the evolution of local produce from “gate to plate”, a food strategy should feed 
into a market strategy which should feed into a retail strategy to be 
complimentary to the retailers in the specific towns.   The Leader referred to 

4



3

the recent craft pop up shop that had been hugely successful in Stamford and 
how this needed to be linked back to the Arts and Visitor Economy Strategy.  
There needed to be consistency with the right stall holders for each specific 
town and how these could grow.

Discussion followed in relation to antique markets with reference being made 
to the french Brocante markets and the possibility of having one in Bourne and 
linking it with other events that happen such as the classic car show.  Using 
something as a catalyst to draw people into the town.

Further discussion followed with examples being given of where events 
happening elsewhere in the district could be “advertised” at the markets using 
a “pop up store”.  The Head of Town Centres informed the Committee that 
often theatre shows were promoted in this way at Grantham market.  In some 
instances people were simply unaware the market was in their town.

More discussion followed on the need for market stalls to compliment the retail 
offer, the inclusion of stalls run by the younger generation and to recognise 
the social and economic impact that markets had and how this was measured, 
what was the real value.   It was suggested that a mix of footfall and social 
media could be used to gauge the impact on retailers and the economy also 
the use of banners to promote the markets. 

Further suggestions were made by Members in relation to making markets 
more attractive, it was felt that the atmosphere and smells of cooking all 
added to the success of a market.

It was felt by the Committee that a Market Strategy needed to link in with all 
other aspects such as the Visitor Economy, town centres, the Cultural 
Strategy and heritage and this to be reflected when the work programme was 
discussed at the next meeting of the Committee. 

6. Deepings Literary Festival

The Committee were informed that this was the second Deepings Literary 
Festival which ran between the 23 and 26 May 2019.  The launch had taken 
place on 22 May at the Library and had been well attended.  The days had 
been long and hard with ticket sales over 1200.  Twenty authors had attended 
over 12 venues.  The event had happened with a great deal of goodwill and 
had been driven by the local people of the Deepings.    The Head of Arts had 
been pleased to support the event and local businesses had sponsored the 
event with windows being dressed and leaflets about the events distributed.  
The event was an example of linking the community together.  A de-brief 
would be held on 20 June at which improvements to the event would be 
discussed to ensure continuity of the brand going forward.

5



4

The Leader of the Council stated that he had heard good things about the 
festival and how the community had worked together, it was how this could be 
replicated and developed to take literature throughout the district.  It was a 
core part of arts development.  The next step was how this could be built on, 
what innovative ways could be used to replicate community involvement 
elsewhere in the district. 

Reference was made to storytelling and how this could be developed 
throughout the district.  The Head of Arts referred to the legacy left from the 
Literary Festival and informed the Committee of the creative writing event that 
was happening in September and discussions for a poetry event happening in 
the autumn or in January next year.  It was proposed that an event would 
happen during each season of the year to keep momentum and the Deepings 
Literary Festival brand alive.  

Visitors to the Literary Festival had come from all over the district as well as 
from Rutland, Lincoln, the Wirral, London and Surrey.

The Chairman referred to the story telling that happened in the Deepings 
library every Wednesday for preschool children.  The story tellers had gone 
into primary schools during the festival to engage with the older children.   The 
Leader of the Council referred to the links between schools, libraries, 
communities and literature and literacy, how can these be developed to take 
to the wider district.

A short discussion then followed with references being made to other events 
taking place in villages and how these had been helped either through advice 
or with small monetary contributions. It was how help could be given to the 
communities to develop the infrastructure to build capacity, there was the 
potential for so much more to be done given the right resource to facilitate it. 
Digital platforms were then discussed and how they could be used to help 
organisations work together to facilitate events both from a materials basis 
such as stages to issues such as risk insurance which for small events could 
be very expensive.   Due to the scale of the Gravity Fields Festival it was 
unlikely that this would be undertaken by the community and would continue 
to be a council event.  It was looking at who would be best placed and how 
communities could be helped to enable events to be undertaken.  

7. Work Programme

The Committee was told that the work programme would be informed by the 
strategies outlined following InvestSK’s AGM meeting which would be held on 
19 June.  The Committee would discuss this at their next meeting.

 Action Note

The work programme to be discussed at the next meeting of the 
Committee.

6



5

8. Venues for Future Meetings

The Chairman informed the Committee that she had made arrangements for 
the next meeting (3 September 2019) of the Committee to be held in The 
Granary at West Deeping, the venue had been used during the recent Literary 
Festival.      The venue for the November meeting (5 November 2019) would 
be moved to earlier in the day to 5pm due to the possibility of bad weather at 
that time of the year.  A possible venue for the 5 November meeting was 
Bourne Town Hall (TBC).  Stamford Arts Centre was put forward as a venue 
for the meeting on 11 February 2020, again this was to be confirmed.  The 
meeting venue for 7 April 2020 would be agreed at the next meeting of the 
Committee.

 Action Note

Venue for the meeting on 7 April 2020 to be confirmed.

The Chairman confirmed that microphones were not necessary for the 
meetings.

A brief discussion on lighting within towns was undertaken and it was stated 
that work was currently being undertaken within InvestSK on this topic 
although it was currently early days.

9. Close of meeting

The meeting closed at 8:10pm.

7



This page is intentionally left blank



Culture and Visitor Economy Overview and Scrutiny Committee 2019/20
Work Programme

Possible Items Activities and Timetable Meeting location 
Bourne Town Hall 

Presentation by Charles Housego on Bourne 
Town Hall restoration project

Tour of the building to take place before the 
meeting

5 November 
2019
Meeting start 
time 5PM

Bourne Town Hall 

Community Interaction 

Successful learning from Deeping Library and 
Opportunity at Grantham Museum

Guest speakers (Chairman to arrange)

Development of tool kit to assist other 
Community Groups 

Future Action Plan for Grantham Museum

5 November 
2019

Bourne Town Hall 

Cultural Strategy To consider the draft strategy 5 November 
2019

Bourne Town Hall

Stamford Arts Centre 

Presentation 
Tour of the building to take place before the 
meeting

11 February 
2020

Stamford Arts Centre 

Review and Future Plan for Markets in South 
Kesteven 

Report on the performance of the Markets 
across South Kesteven over the previous 12 
months, including:

- Financial performance
- Uptake and other customer 

performance indicators
- Plans for the future, including 

opportunities such as introducing a 
Sunday market in Bourne
 

11 February 
2020

Stamford Arts Centre

-

Easton Walled Gardens

Presentation 

Tour of gardens 7 April 2020 Easton Walled Gardens

9

A
genda Item

 11



Review of Festivals 2019 Report on festivals supported by Invest SK and 
South Kesteven District Council during 2019, 
including:

- Investment from InvestSK/SKDC
- Benefits achieved
- Improvements and lessons learnt for 

future festivals 

7 April 2020 Stamford Arts Centre 

Review of actions/learning from previous 
Scrutiny Committees 

7 April 2020 Easton Walled Gardens

10


	Agenda
	5 Action Notes from the meeting held on 4 June 2019
	11 Work Programme

